
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  
  

Me. Tolson —_— 
“UNITED STATES G~VERNMENT DEPARTME |“ Sillive —] ° 

fe d Mr. Bishop "Memorandum . | oem 
Mr. Casper ' 

To : Director, 
DATE: M zc Sows : Federal Bureau of Investigation Mr. Felt : 

. JL:MG:p | Mr Gale 
DJ 144~ |W tows ; rrom ; Jerris Leonard - spel | 

{ Assistant Attorney General . Me Borers I 
rl Civil Rights Division Tele. Room __| ' ™ 3 oO Mise Holmes —__ { susyect: Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. Miss Gandy —__| | 

CIVIL RIGHTS 
3 i 

c Reference is made to your memorandum dated 
March 16, 1971 at Atlanta and to previous 
communications in the captioned matter, 

} It appears that Robert Byron Watson (Byron "as Alatson) may have information tinent to the 
captioned matter. Please interviéw Byron Watson 
fully with respect to all details of this matter 
and with respect to his background, education, 
employment, criminal record if any, and any other 
matters which may cast light on the creditability 
of his statements in connection with the captioned matter, 
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a If the statement furnished by Byron Watson € is substantially similar to that attributed to him and his mother by your source (pp. 3-5 of your 
memorandum of 3/16) or to the statement attributed to him by Ken Smith (my memorandum of 2/ 1/71, 
Pp. 5-8 of attachment), please provide full backe- 
ground information on Byron Watson and hig parents, and, in addition, please conduct the investigation 
requested in paragraph III (4.) of my memorandum ." of February 1, 1971, - oe 
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Evclosed for Atlanta are two copies of a Departmental mesorandum dated March 25, 1971. Two copies of the Departmental memorandum are enclosed far the information of Menuphis. 

1 immediately Iocate and interview ‘eee accordance with al memorandum. na D, Atlanta will interview Wes OF any additiona orma n she may * @rviews must be in depth and resolve all aspects of issues involved. Wns 

As atated in andom, if the statements furnished by RRR er oto the interview are substantially similar to that attributed to hia by prior memorandum, you should conduct the investigation as requested by the Departments] Bemorendum of February 1, 1971, paragraph This memorandum was enclosed to Bureau uirtel ef February 5, 1972. 

Conduct the requested investigation and submit Law 
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= to the Bureau within seven days of receipt of this = | Communication. : 
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NOTE: 

  

Department in a memorandum dated 2/1/71, requested 

that we conduct considerable and extensive investigation 

concerning aspects of a possible conspiracy existing in the 

King assassination. The request was discussed with 

Mr. James Turner of the Department on 2/5/71, and as a result 

thereof, the Departmental request was considerably limited. 

The results of investigation were transmitted to the Department 

and the Department in their current memorandum is requesting 

that we interview an individual concerning the conversation 

which he overheard regarding the King assassination. Atlanta 

being instructed to conduct the requested investigation. 
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